
WBON0000696 
WBON0000696 

From: Owain Draper 

To: Gideon Cohen; 

Cc: Stephanie Wood;. 
Dave Panaech 1 

_._ GRO 

Grabiner i 

Subject: Re: Letter from F 

GRO ! 'Amy Prime' ._.__.__.__.__.__._._.__.__._. GRO_._.__.__.__.__.__.__.__.__.__._.__.. 
__._._._.GRo ,Tom Beezer 

___. .
._____GRO -- -- 

V GRO J David Cavender 

_i Andrew Parsons GRO._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~Anthony ._._._._._._._._.. _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
GRO 

reeths - Recusal [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Date: Tue, 26 Mar 2019 15:17:17 +0000 

Importance: Normal 
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Agreed. 

How about this? 

"We do not agree that the witness statement fails to comply with the Order. If your client wishes to contend 
at the hearing that any argument made by Post Office goes beyond the witness statement and/or amounts to 
an "ambush", that submission can be made. We do not propose to provide a further statement." 

Owain Draper 

One Essex Court, Temple 

EC4Y 9AR 

Switchboard: GRO 

www.oeclaw.co.uk<http://www.oeclaw.co.uk/>

The content of this email is confidential and may subject to legal professional privilege, if you are not the 
intended recipient, please delete it permanently and inform the sender. 

From: Gideon Cohen i _-_ _-_ -GRO _--. --- ---

Date: Tuesday, 26 March_ _20. 19 at 1.5_ :0_ _5 _ _ 
To: 'Amy Prime' - - RO - - - - - - - - - ------ -------- ----- -----
Cc: Stephanie Wood I _GRO_ _ J Tom_ B_ _e_ _ezer [._-_. ._._ _GRO 1 Owain Draper 

GRO Dave Panaech  _ _r _ _ _ _ _ _ GRO David Cavender -_ 
=:G RO- - 

 
Andrew Parsons a _ _____ _ _ _: -__._ GRO ' Anthony Grabiner 

Subject: RE: Letter from Freeths - Recusal [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Yes. If they think our submissions go beyond the scope of the WS, that is something they can complain 
about at the appropriate time. They have more than enough information. 

From: Amy Prime [mailto -- - GRO
Sent: 26 March 2019 15:02 
To: Gideon Cohen 
Cc: Stephanie Wood; Tom Beezer; Owain Draper; Dave Panaech; David Cavender; Andrew Parsons 
Subject: Letter from Freeths - Recusal [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Gideon 

WBD 000566.000001 



WBON0000696 
WBON0000696 

Please find attached a letter from Freeths complaining that Post Office have not complied with the Order 
since the list provided in Parsons 15 is non-exhaustive and did not identify all matters, and that we have 
simultaneously gone further than permitted by the Order by seeking to rely on the "structure, tenor and 
subject-matter of the judgment as a whole". 

The Cs have requested that we confirm whether we intend to rely on other parts of the Judgment and to 
identify them in a further witness statement by 6pm today. If we do not do so the Claimants are considering 
to seek an unless order / tell Fraser. 

I assume the approach when responding will be that the information required to understand the basis for 
POL's application and to enable the Cs to respond has been provided, but we would welcome your thoughts 
and comments. 

In particular, POL may ask what is the risk of the Managing Judge forcing POL to provide further 
information and thereby delaying the recusal hearing. 

Kind regards 
Amy 

Amy Prime 
Solicitor 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

d: 
m: 
t: 

GRO 

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com/uk/preferences>

[Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP]<http://> 

womblebonddickinson.com<htips://www.womblebonddickinson.com> 

[Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP Twiter]<hjtps://www.twitter.comlwbd_uk>

[Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP LinkedIn]<https://www.linkedin.com/company/womble-bond-
dickinson-uk-llp/>
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Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and 
protected by law. gcohen MMMM~GRO   only is authorised to access this e-mail and any attachments. If you 
are not gcohen GRO _._._._.i please notify amy.prime  ' as 
soon as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying 
of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. Information about how we use 
personal data is in our Privacy Policy<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com/uk/privacy_policy_> on our 
website. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before 
transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be 
caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is 
neither given nor endorsed by it. 

This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered 
in England and Wales under number 0C3 17661. Our registered office is 4 More London Riverside, London, 
SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a 
member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration 
number is GB123393627. 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which 
consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere 
around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for 
the acts or omissions of, nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond 
Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal
notices for further details. 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 
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